OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

June &, 1965

Amerada Petroleum Corporation
Box 1469
Durango, Colorado

Attn: Mr. D. F, Furse

Cear Mr, Furse:

1965
We have checked casing and tubing data on the/cdeliverability test
which you recentiy submitted for your Jicarilla Apache "F'' #9 well
located in P=16-25N-5W and compared it with our records. We find
the following discrepancies:

You indicate casing depth at 7360' on the test and our earlier records
reflect 7439'. You show pay zone from 7276 to 7338 and our earlier
records show 7140-7200,

Will you please check and let us know the correct informaction, In the
event you find our earlier information is correct | would advise that
you notify E! Paso Natural Gas Company in order that the corrections
may be made in their machine section in El Paso.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA: ks
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